
From: "Peppard, Joan" <joan.peppard@hse.ie>
Date: Monday, 31 August 2020 at 16:31
To: Stephanie Kohl <Stephanie.Kohl@eahp.eu>
Cc: Tjalling van der Schors <tjalling.vanderschors@eahp.eu>
Subject: RE: Call for nominations - CTIS stakeholders' Adobe meeting 23 September 2020; 10.00-17.00h - PHCP

Sounds like it is time for a change
 
Joan
 
From: Stephanie Kohl [mailto:Stephanie.Kohl@eahp.eu] 
Sent: 31 August 2020 15:28
To: Peppard, Joan
Cc: Tjalling van der Schors
Subject: Re: Call for nominations - CTIS stakeholders' Adobe meeting 23 September 2020; 10.00-17.00h - PHCP
 
Hi Joan,
 
I have a policy call with Petr on 2 September. I will check with him during that call.
 
Concerning Francesca’s past participation, please note that she did not join any CTIS meetings in the past 8 months. She also did not respond to any of our requests. The last CTIS call was joined by Piera and I also listened into one of the shorter ones.
 
Kind regards,
Stephanie 
 
______________________________
Stephanie Kohl 
Policy & Advocacy Officer
European Association of Hospital Pharmacists (EAHP)
 
 
From: "Peppard, Joan" <joan.peppard@hse.ie>
Date: Friday, 28 August 2020 at 16:34
To: Stephanie Kohl <Stephanie.Kohl@eahp.eu>
Cc: Tjalling van der Schors <tjalling.vanderschors@eahp.eu>
Subject: RE: Call for nominations - CTIS stakeholders' Adobe meeting 23 September 2020; 10.00-17.00h - PHCP
 
Thanks Stephanie
 
Will you follow up with Petr on his return if you do not receive a response? I know Francesca checks the agenda and joins if relevant, you might see if Petr is still ok with this arrangement
 
Kind regards
 
Joan
 
From: Stephanie Kohl [mailto:Stephanie.Kohl@eahp.eu] 
Sent: 28 August 2020 13:45
To: Francesca Venturini Gmail
Cc: Joan Peppard
Subject: FW: Call for nominations - CTIS stakeholders' Adobe meeting 23 September 2020; 10.00-17.00h - PHCP
 
Dear Francesca,
 
I hope this email finds you well. EMA is organising the next CTIS meeting on 23 September. By the end of next week, could you please let me know if you plan to join on behalf of EAHP?
 
Kind regards,
Stephanie
 
______________________________
Stephanie Kohl 
Policy & Advocacy Officer
European Association of Hospital Pharmacists (EAHP)
 
 
From: Wood Marianne <Marianne.Wood@ema.europa.eu>
Date: Friday, 28 August 2020 at 12:27
To: "hildrun.sundseth@skynet.be" <hildrun.sundseth@skynet.be>, "jpbaeyens@skynet.be" <jpbaeyens@skynet.be>, Joan Peppard <joan.peppard@hse.ie>, Francesca Venturini Gmail <francesca.venturini100@gmail.com>, Stephanie Kohl <Stephanie.Kohl@eahp.eu>, "francois.houyez@eurordis.org" <francois.houyez@eurordis.org>, "Virginie.hivert@eurordis.org" <Virginie.hivert@eurordis.org>, "viorica@myeloma.ro" <viorica@myeloma.ro>, "leire@ipopi.org" <leire@ipopi.org>, "jdrabwell.ipopi@gmail.com" <jdrabwell.ipopi@gmail.com>, "jose@ipopi.org" <jose@ipopi.org>, "johan@ipopi.org" <johan@ipopi.org>, "gcalvo@clinic.cat" <gcalvo@clinic.cat>, "asancho.hpth@gmail.com" <asancho.hpth@gmail.com>, "rafal.swierzewski@ecpc.org" <rafal.swierzewski@ecpc.org>, "max.schravendeel@ecpc.org" <max.schravendeel@ecpc.org>, "pmunoz@escardio.org" <pmunoz@escardio.org>
Cc: CTReg <CTReg@ema.europa.eu>, "CT.Communication" <CT.Communication@ema.europa.eu>, Rodriguez Sanchez Beato Ana <Ana.Rodriguez@ema.europa.eu>, Manta Camelia <Camelia.Manta@ema.europa.eu>
Subject: Call for nominations - CTIS stakeholders' Adobe meeting 23 September 2020; 10.00-17.00h - PHCP
 
Dear Contact Points,
The next Clinical trials information system stakeholders' meeting will take place via Adobe Connect on 23 September 2020; 10.00-17.00h.
In preparation for the meeting may we ask you to provide us with the names of your nominees, representing your organisation/association in the discussions. Outlook invitations including the adobe connect details will be sent to the nominated participants only. 
Please be advised that we are only able to accept nominations by the official contact persons; should a nominee be unable to attend, they are required to liaise with the official contact point who will then nominate a substitute and inform the Agency accordingly.
Please send your response to myself marianne.wood@ema.europa.eu and cc CTReg@ema.europa.eu and may we kindly ask you not to change the subject line when replying. 
We are looking forward to hearing from you by 7 September 2020 at the latest and should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Kind regards,
Marianne Wood
 
	
	Marianne Wood
Clinical Trials Information System (CTIS) Programme
Clinical Trials and Manufacturing Task Force
 
 

	European Medicines Agency
Domenico Scarlattilaan 6 | 1083 HS Amsterdam | The Netherlands 
Telephone +31 (0)88 781 8550 
marianne.wood@ema.europa.eu | www.ema.europa.eu | For directions, see How to find us
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"Tá an fhaisnéis sa ríomhphost seo (ceangaltáin san áireamh) faoi rún. Baineann sé leis an té ar seoladh chuige amháin agus tá sé ar intinn go bhfaighfidh siadsan amháin é agus gurb iadsan amháin a dhéanfaidh breithniú air. Más rud é nach tusa an duine ar leis é, tá cosc iomlán ar aon fhaisnéis atá ann, a úsáid, a chraobhscaoileadh, a scaipeadh, a nochtadh, a fhoilsiú, ná a chóipeáil . Seains gurb iad tuairimí pearsanta an údar atá san ríomhphost agus nach tuairimí FSS iad. 
Má fuair tú an ríomhphost seo trí dhearmad, bheadh muid buíoch dá gcuirfeá in iúil don Deasc Seirbhísí ECT ar an nguthán ag +353 818 300300 nó ar an ríomhphost chuig service.desk@hse.ie agus ansin glan an ríomhphost seo ded' chóras."
"Information in this email (including attachments) is confidential. It is intended for receipt and consideration only by the intended recipient. If you are not an addressee or intended recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution, disclosure, publication or copying of information contained in this email is strictly prohibited. Opinions expressed in this email may be personal to the author and are not necessarily the opinions of the HSE.
If this email has been received by you in error we would be grateful if you could immediately notify the ICT Service Desk by telephone at +353 818 300300 or by email to service.desk@hse.ie and thereafter delete this e-mail from your system"
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